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Ruth Nettles 
___ ~ _ I I _ ~  ____- 
From: Keating, Beth [beth.keating@akerman.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 070408 

Attachments: 2008061 2120700395.pdf 

Thursday, June 12,2008 12:08 PM 

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find Neutral Tandem's Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of Petition. Thank you for 
your assistance, and please do not hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Akcwnan Ser1terfit.t 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akerman.com 

A. 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 [fax) 
be th . keating@akerman. com 

b. Docket No. 070408-TP: Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC for resolution of Interconnection 
Dispute with Level 3 Communications and Request for Expedited Resolution 

C. On behalf of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 

D. Number of Pages: 4 

E: Notice of Voluntary Dismissal of Petition 

www.akerman.com I Bio 1 V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The infomarion contained in this transmission may be privileged and coniidenlial information, and i s  intended only for the use ofthc individual or enrity 
named above. If Ihe reader of this message is not the inlended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communicalion is rtriclly prohibited. If 
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in errm and then delete it. Thank you. 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE To comply with U.S. Treasury Depanmeni and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in lhis lfanrmillal, i s  not intended or witten to be used, and cannot be used, by any perron for the purpose Of (i) avoiding penallies under the U.S. lntemal Revenue Code, or (ii) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another parly any transaclion or matter addressed i n  this e-mail or attachment. 
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Jiuic 12,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILJSG 

Ms, Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumad Oak Boult.vard 
Tallahassee, PL 32309 

Docltet No. 070408-TI' - Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC 
fur RrYulutiun uf Intemunneiaun Disputc with I.evel3 Cnmmunicationu rnd Request for 
Expcditcd Resolution 

Dear Ms. Culc: 

Enclosed for electronic filing in the above-referenced Docket, please find Neutral Tandem's 
Notice of Volunkry Dismissal of Petition 

'I'hank you for avistance in this inattey. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

BethKeating 
AKERMAN SENTEIWITT 
106 Eaqt ('allege Avcnuc, Suite 1200 
'I'allahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fox: (850) 222-0103 

Enclosures 

lTL156179;I) 



BEFORE THE 
FIJORIDA PllBLIC: S%RVlCE: C O M W 8 I O N  

In re: Petition of Neutral Tandem, Inc. and 

for Rcsolution of Intcrconncction Wispute 
with 1.evcl 3 Comrnunications and Request 

) 

) 
) 

Rockct No. 070408-Tp 

Filed: June 12, 2008 
Neutral TandemFlorida, LLC ) 

for Expedited Resolution 1 

NEUTRAL TANDEM'S NVIIL'LC'E OF VOLUNTARY DISNnSUK, OF PETITION 

Petitioner, Ncutral Tandem, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC (collectively 

"Weutral 'I'nndem"), hereby respectfully submits this Notice of  Vnluntary Dismissal, without 

prejudice, of its Pctition in this Docket. By this Notice, Neutral Tandem withdraws its Petition 

filed July 11, 2007, and respecif'dly reqwst'i that this Docket be closed. In support of this 

Nolicc, Ncutral Tandem states the following, 

1. Neutral Tandem and Lcvd 3 Cxmmwiications have reached a negotiated settlement of 

the disputc that servcd as the basis for Neutnl Tandem's COmplaihl. 

2, Ihe negotiated settlement bctwcen Neutral Tandem and Level 3 resolves all i s s w  

currcntly before the Commission for resolution in this pwceding. 

3 Neutral Tandcm i s  authorized to represent that Level 3 agrees that voluntary 

dismiss& without prejudice, is appropriatc in this circumstance. Neutral 'I'andem is further 

authorizcd to rcptvscnt that Level 3 no longer requires a ruling on its pending Mulion for Interirn 

Compensation and its Amended Motion fix Interim Compensation and agrees that said Motion 

and Amended Motion may be deemed moot with no ruling on (hc mcritv 

4. Thc Florida Commission has recognized, time and again, the right of a petitioner 

to take a voluntary dismissal is absolute, and h i t  once the voluntary dkmissal is taken, the trial 

court, in this instonce the Cominissioii, loses its jurisdiction to act, $&Order No. PSC-02-1559- 

FP SC - C 0 11141 IS S l3N CLERK 



Docket So. 070408- I 1; 

FOP-TI'; Order No. FSC-01-0082-FOF-EI; Ordcr No. PSC-07-0485-FOF-EI; ciiing fears v. 

Lunsfmd, 314 So. 2d 578, 579 (Ha. 1975); and Kandle-Eastern Ambulance Service. Inc. v. 

Vasta, Elcm, clc., 360 So. 2d 68,69 @la. 1978) 

'THEHEPUKE, Neutral I'andem hereby respectfully requests that the Conimissioa take 

!-he lollowing action: 

1. Accept this Notice of Voluntary Dismissal, without prejudice; 

2. Dccm all pcnding Motions moot and thus, not requiring a ruling; 

3. Ketum all confidential materials to &e rcspwtivc piirtks; and 

4. Close this nocket. 

Rcspectfully suhniittcd, 

NEUTRAL TANDEM, INC. 

By: 

John R. Hanington 
Jenner & Block LLP 
330 N. %'abash Avc. 
Suite 4700 
Chicago, IL 6061 1 

jharrington@jcnncr.cnm 

Christopher M. Kise 
Foley & Lardncr, LLP 
106 East College Ave., Suite 9U0 
'I'dahassee, FL 32301 

ckisc@folcy .corn 

(3 12) 222-9350 

(850) 51 3-3367 

Akcrman S&rfitt L/ 
106 East Callcgc Avcnuc, Suite 1200 
P.0. Box 1877 (32302) 
Tallahassee, Flonda 32301 

heth keating@okemian coni 
(850) 52 1-8002 

Attorriep for Neutrd Iandem, Inc. and 
Netrtral Ta~&m-t%ridn, LLC 



Docket No. 070408-TP 

c#~~rr~Jw:AlE Ob SlcHVICE 

I HFBBY CERTIFY that a truc and correct copy oftlie foregoing has hocn acnpcd via 
Electronic Mail and Hand Delivet y to Martin McDonnell, bsqmre, Rutledge, Ecellia, Puniell, 
and Hoflinan, PA. ,  215 South Monroe Sweet, Suite 420, Tallahassee, FL 32301, md that an 
electronic copy has also been provided Lo the prrsons listcd bclow on June 12,2008: 

Crregg Strumherger, &quire 
Gregory Rogers, Esquire 
Level 3 Communications, Inc. 
1025 El Dorado Rnulcvard 
Rrocmtield, CO X0021 
Gregg.Stnrmberger~l~v~1~ .com 

Rick Mano, Statf Co~msel 
Florida Public Service Commission, 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallaliassee, FL 32399-0850 
nnam@psc.state.fl.us 

k, Diectorinivision of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shward Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
bsalak~psc..~~c.tl.u.9 

Heth Kcating 
Akerman Senterfrtt 
106 F.ast Collcgc Avcnuc, Suitc 1200 
P.0.  Box 1877 (32302) 
I'allahassee, Florida 32301 
Tel : (850) 521-8002 
Fw: {850) 222-0103 
beth. keating@akerman.com 


